Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 3:17 PM

To: ‘Brittany Esparza’

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD;
blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov

Subject: Remediation Conditional Approval - COG - Big Papi Fed Com #2 - (Incident #NAB1922035506)

Attachments: Remediation Conditional Approval - COG - Big Papi Fed Com #2.pdf

Brittany,

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for Incident #NAB1922035506 Big Papi Fed Com #2, thank you.
This Workplan/Remediation proposal is approved with the following conditions:

e Monitor the draw area and collect samples quarterly for remainder of the calendar year.

e Excavate sidewall sample point SSW-1 as far permissible without effecting the integrity of the draw or the
immediate access to the draw. If this has been accomplished, please outline the work completed in the closure
report.

e If a catchment/sump system cannot be set up at the bottom of the draw, pull samples near this area and include
analytical results in closure report.

e Please communicate results to OCD at year end and let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.



